

RYAN GIBSON

SUMMARY

Nineteen years of experience in K-16 and adult education designing, developing, and implementing technology-driven and student-centered instruction for learners from diverse socioeconomic, cultural, and ethnic backgrounds. Technical proficiency in LMS design and development, responsive web design, coding, and multi-media resource development.

EDUCATION

MASTER OF SCIENCE, LEARNING TECHNOLOGIES

University of North Texas – Denton, TX
2018

MASTER OF MUSIC EDUCATION

University of North Texas – Denton, TX
2006

BACHELOR OF MUSIC

Roosevelt University – Chicago, IL
2004

WORK EXPERIENCE

CLASSROOM TEACHER, 2016 – present

Roark Elementary School, Arlington, TX

- Design and implement standards-based learner-centered technology-driven music instruction for ELL and bilingual students in grades K-6
- Produce and present multi-media informational and performance programs for staff, students, and community members

ADJUNCT INSTRUCTOR, 2017

Texas Christian University, Upward Bound Program, Fort Worth, TX

- Design and deliver instruction in digital composition and music performance for students participating in residential program
- Collaborate with other faculty to ensure consistency of alignment with program goals/objectives in meeting needs of underserved student populations

TEACHER and DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR, 2013-2016

Texas School of the Arts, Edgecliff Village, TX

- Create, develop, and teach a pilot music technology course

SKILLS

- Instructional Design
- Project Management
- Learning Resource Design and Development
- Classroom Instruction
- Classroom Management
- Training and Learner Needs Analysis
- LMS Online Learning Design and Development
- Responsive Web Design and Development
- Coding (HTML, CSS, PHP, Bootstrap)
- Adobe Dreamweaver
- Adobe Suite
- Microsoft Word/ Excel/ Powerpoint
- Apple Pages/ Numbers/ Keynote
- Google Work Applications
- Apple iMovie
- Digital Audio Workstation Sound Recording/Editing
- Logic Pro
- Apple Garageband

AWARDS

2017-18 Roark Elementary
PBIS Teacher of the Year

2011-12 Peace Elementary
Campus Teacher of the Year

2007 Campus Community
Church Teacher of the Year

2006 Pi Kappa Lambda
National Music Honor
Society

- Design, develop, and implement revised instructional curriculum for all students on campus
- Collaborate with other faculty and staff to prepare and present concerts, recitals, and other student performance and learning opportunities

CLASSROOM TEACHER, 2006-2013

Hazel Harvey Peace Elementary, Fort Worth, TX

L. Clifford Davis Elementary, Fort Worth, TX

- Develop and deliver learner-centered music instruction to a diverse population of students
- Prepare and lead elementary choirs in campus and community performances for local, regional, and national organizations
- Provide need-based after-school tutoring in core curriculum, contributing to an increase in campus TEA rating from Academically Acceptable to Exemplary over a 3-year period

RELATED EXPERIENCE

STUDENT ASSISTANT, 2004-2006

University of North Texas College of Music, Denton, TX

- Direct calls, greet visitors, and disburse information (letters, faxes, phones, emails) related to recruiting, auditions, fundraising, payroll, performances and events and other initiatives as directed
- Provide general assistance to university students, administrators, faculty and staff

RESIDENT ASSISTANT, 2002-2004

Roosevelt University, Chicago, IL

- Establish and maintain a successful resident community of 300 students on a multicultural urban campus
- Create and implement community service, student development, and faculty intervention based programming for resident students and the greater university community
- Provide 24-hour support to students, co-workers, and staff as needed

ADJUNCT INSTRUCTOR, 1999-2002

Dublin Coffman High School, Dublin, OH

Dublin Scioto High School, Dublin, OH

Grandview High School, Grandview, OH

- Present intensive goal-oriented group music instruction
- Coordinate student activities and assist with student supervision

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

TEXAS COMPUTER EDUCATION ASSOCIATION

TEXAS MUSIC EDUCATORS ASSOCIATION

PHI MU ALPHA SINFONIA

REFERENCES

Available upon request